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DATE: February 9, 2006 g_,: s
9]
TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk & o O

Admintstrative Services

FROM: Christopher L. Holman, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Competitive Markets &
Enforcement (( % i

RE: BellSouth Confidential Document 00762-06

The confidential pages that comprise this document can be returned to BellSouth. This
document is no longer needed.
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CEanes Ty e I, Legal Department
e

JENNIFER S. KAY
Senior Operations Counsel - Florida

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street
Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(305) 347-5332
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Ms. Blanco S. Bayé 25 o
Division of the Commission Clerk and =
Administrative Services ) en 3
o O

Florida Public Service commission
2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard Créé,fﬂﬂ.Qﬂ
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 WO

Re: Staff Data Request — BellSouth Receipts from Supra

Dear Ms. Bayé:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., pursuant to Section 364.183(3),
Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, hereby
makes a claim of confidentiality for the attached data listing produced in
response to a request by the Florida Public Service Commission Staff (Chris
Holman) for information concerning payments made to BellSouth by Supra. The
listing contains proprietary confidential CLEC specific billing information and
should not be released without prior permission from BellSouth and Supra.
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